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Sharon,
Thank you for forwarding me the signed violation notice. I have cleared the violation.
 
Austin Young | Risk Control Technical Consultant | Boiler & Machinery Risk Control
801 Lakeview Drive | Suite 300
Bluebell PA, 19422
C: (267)453-0170

 
From: Sharon Waples <swaples@comehometolindy.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 12:03 PM
To: Young, Austin T <ATYOUNG@travelers.com>
Cc: John Samuel <jsamuel@comehometolindy.com>; Ronald Francis <rfrancis@comehometolindy.com>
Subject: [External] Haverford Court-West Building Boiler Violation
 

CAUTION: This email came from outside of the company.
Please exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links or responding to this email. The

original sender of this email is swaples@comehometolindy.com.
Good Afternoon Mr.Young,
I have attached the form certifying that the leak in the West building boiler room was corrected.
Please let me know if there is anything else needed.
 
Best Regards,
 
Sharon Waples
Community Director
Haverford Court Apartments
 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private information. The information is intended to be for

the use of the individual or entity designated above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately, and delete
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Young, Austin T<ATYOUNG@travelers.com>      
To: ​ ​

Cc: ​ ​ ​

Sharon Waples

John Samuel; Ronald Francis

Thank you! Received, thank you. Got it, thanks!
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